
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

April 9, 2024 
 
MEMORANDUM:  
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders  
 
From:  Administrator of the Courts  
 
Subject: Amendment No. 2 

Re: IFB 24-04; CISCO Switch and Router 

 

The following are responses to questions submitted to my office: 

 

1. What kind of switches do you currently have in place? 

Response: Cisco C92xx Series. 

2. What will be connecting to this switch? 

Response: Another switch, desktops/laptops, servers, printers, firewall, and 

router. 

3. Why are you replacing your current switch? 

Response: Broken switch. 

4. How many ports do you need? 

Response: 24- and 48-ports. 

5. What speed will the ports be using? 

Response: 1GB (RJ45) and 10GB (SFP). 

6. What layer 3 features will you need? 

Response: All Cisco Layer 3 features. 

7. How many of these switches do you need? 

Response: 5. 

8. Will this be used indoors or outdoors? 

Response: Indoors. 

9. Do you know if you need POE or POE++? 

Response: POE and POE++ are not needed. 

 

 

 

 



  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

10. For the C9500-16X-A: 
  

Are you asking to include the additional 8-port 10GB Networking Module, Cisco 
PN# C9500-NM-8X, to increase the port count to 24 10Gb ports on the C9500-
16-A? 
Response: No. The additional 8-port 10GB Networking Modules are spare 

  
The request for Catalyst 9200 Stack Module and Cisco Catalyst 9200L Stack 
Module, is this for a different switch other than the C9500-16X-A? 
Response:  The C9200 and C9200L Stack Modules are for C9200 switches 

   
If the request for stacking is for the single C9500, this family utilizes Cisco 
StackWise Virtual enablement which relies on connecting the member switches 
over standard 10Gb/40Gb networking connections and does not require any 
dedicated stacking hardware to function.   
Response: We require the stacking module kit to provide us a dedicated 
80GB/160Gb speed bandwidth between switches located in the same IDF 
and to free any SFP 10GB ports for uplink to other IDF’s 

  
11.  Will you be needing any Cisco 10GBase-SR SFP+ Transceiver - 1 x 10GBase-

SR? If so, qty? 

Response: Yes. 16 

 

12. We understand that your expected delivery time is 60 days from issuance of Notice 

to Proceed. However, due to the requirement of SmartNet for both models, which 

necessitates a reorder from the manufacturer, items lead time extends to 

approximately 8-10 weeks not including the transit time to Guam which takes about 

30-45 days ETA to Guam via ocean freight. In consideration of this, may we ask if 

you could accept 120 days delivery time? 

Response:  The delivery date is changed from 60 days to 90 days from 

issuance date of a Purchase Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your bid. 

Failure to acknowledge this Amendment No. 2 shall result in disqualification from 

this IFB.  

 
Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 300-
7994/475-3212/3175 or email at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and 
kperez@guamcourts.gov.  
 
 
 
      DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
cc: Bid File    
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